Pomona Valley Corvette Association General Meeting Minutes Elks Lodge, Ontario, California August 10, 2021

1) President: Melonee Vartanian

- **a.** The meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m. by President Melonee.
- **b.** The Pledge of Allegiance was recited by all in attendance.
- c. Melonee thanked everyone for coming.

2) Vice President: Paul Cope

- a. Paul will sell the 50/50 tickets from 6:30 p.m. 6:55 p.m. at each monthly meeting.
- **b.** The 50/50 drawing is worth \$125.00 to the winner and \$125.00 to the Club.

3) Treasurer: Doug McElroy

- **a.** Funds in the charity account total \$1,787.99
- **b.** Funds in the general account total \$2,141.68
- c. Reserve account has a balance of \$21,022.22
 - c.i. **ACTION**: A motion was made by Randy Goff to accept the Treasurer's report as presented. There was no discussion and the motion was seconded by John Schembari. The motion was carried.

4) Membership: Richard Royall

- a. There were 5 E-Board members and 20 members present at the meeting.
- **b.** There were no guests in attendance.
- **c.** Melonee said that she is very proud of PVCA since we were mentioned in Blue Bars as the club with the most members. We had 141 members as of the end of June.
- 5) Secretary: Gail Boekenoogen (Not present. Sue McElroy took the minutes.)
 - **a.** Minutes from the July meeting were emailed to all members and posted.
 - a.i. **ACTION:** A motion was made by John Schembari to accept the minutes. There was no discussion and the motion was seconded by Randy Goff. The motion was carried.

6) Activities: Debbie Jones

- a. The men's and ladies breakfasts are on Wednesday mornings.
- **b.** August 14th Rotolo Cruise Night.
- **c.** August 22nd Quakes Game @ 5:00p.m. The Corvettes will do a parade lap in the outfield before the game. There will be a picnic dinner during the game.
- **d.** August 24th Fourth Tuesday social dinner at The Tenderloin Restaurant hosted by Jan and Richard Royall.
- e. September 5th Montrose Car Show
- f. September 11th Rotolo Cruise Night
- **g.** September 23rd 25th Prescott Car Show
- **h.** October 3rd Ontario Elks 12th Annual Car Show
- i. October 9th Rotolo Cruise Night
- j. October 31st Gobble Gobble Car and Bike Show

7) NCCC Governor: Dave Bratt (Not present.)

a. The NCCC Governor's Meeting will be held on September 18th in Temecula.

REPRESENTATIVES:

- <u>Sunshine</u>: Sue McElroy: Sue announced all of the August birthdays and we wished them all a Happy Birthday. She, also, announced the August anniversaries, which is the number of years in PVCA.
- <u>Car of the Year</u>: Barry Tutt : We will resume Car of the Year next year.
- <u>Rotolo Rep</u>: Paul Cope: Paul said that Rotolo is very low on inventory at this time. He, also, said that Rotolo donated \$250.00 to Road Warriors. Cruise Night is September 14th and we will be celebrating the DJ, Gary's birthday.
- <u>NCM</u>: Kevin Jones: Kevin said that there were 169 Museum deliveries in July. There have been a total of 1400 Museum deliveries this year. There was a race at Elkhart Lake on August 8th. Corvettes came in second and third.
- <u>Parliamentarian</u>: Phil Caughey: (Not present.)
- <u>Homecoming</u>: John Schembari: John is contacting the high schools and will have more information at our next meeting.
- <u>Webmasters</u>: Paul Cope and Doug McElroy: The website is up and running fine.
- <u>Christmas Party</u>: Debbie Jones and Sue McElroy: Sue said that the date has been set for our Christmas Party. It will be on December 11th from 12:00 3:00 p.m. at The Sycamore Inn.
- <u>Apparel</u>: Dan Borer and Glenda Goff: Dan does a great job of embroidery and transfers on any apparel you may need, including shirts, jackets, sweatshirts, hats and chairs. Please see Dan for anything you may need printed. He has the new C7 and C8 logos and order forms. Dan said he has new patches available to cover up old logos. If you want to order something from Dan it is best to send him a text.
- Glenda (with a little help from Randy) does a beautiful job of making everything look beautiful with her Glitzy Designs. Contact Glenda if you would like to order something. She has shirts, sweatshirs, dresses and masks.
- <u>Historians</u>: Cyndy Tutt and Debbie Jones. They are responsible to adding pictures and items to Facebook and are doing a fantastic job. If you have pictures you would like added, please send them to Debbie or Cyndy.

Old Business:

• John Schembari said that his 63 Corvette has been primed.

New Business:

- Diana Butcher shared that a past member, Don Merrill Shupe, passed away. He and wife, Marjean, were very active in PVCA years ago. Marjean and Rosemary Rodriguez made quilts for the Painted Turtle.
- Melonee is collecting payments for the Quakes game.
- Our next meeting will be held on Tuesday, September 7th. Melonee will check with the Elks since this is the first Tuesday of the month and will notify us if there is a change.

•

Raffle and 50/50: Larry Jarman won the 50/50, which was \$125.00 - Congratulations!

ADJOURN: The meeting was adjourned by President Melonee at 7:52 p.m.